

Name : Dr Amit Kumar Srivastava

Email: akshrivastava@ignou.ac.in

Phone: 011-29572405



PROFILE:

Dr Amit Kumar Srivastava has done MA in Public Administration and Ph.D. in Good Governance from University of Lucknow, Lucknow. He has joined IGNOU in April 2006 and served at various Regional Centres namely Jabalpur(Madhya Pradesh), Karnal (Haryana), Deoghar(Jharkhand), Lucknow (Uttar Pradesh). Presently he is posted at Regional Services Division, IGNOU HQ, New Delhi.

EDUCATION:	
Ph.D.	Name of the University: University of Lucknow, Lucknow Discipline: Public Administration Doctoral Research Topic: Good Governance initiative in Developing Countries: A Study of India, China, Malaysia and Philippines
MPA (Masters in Public Administration)	Name of the university: University of Lucknow, Lucknow. Discipline: Public Administration Academic Achievement:
MSc (Electronics)	Name of the university: University of Lucknow, Lucknow Discipline: Electronics Academic Achievement: First Postion
BSc (PCM)	Name of the university: University of Lucknow, Lucknow

WORK EXPERIENCE:

S. No.	Designation	Name of the Employer	Date of joining	Date of Leaving
1	Research Assistant	Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Lucknow	December 2004	March 2005
2	Trainee Academic Associate	Indian Institute of Management (IIM), Lucknow	June 2004	September 2004
3	Assistant Regional Director	IGNOU Regional Centre, Jabalpur (Madhya Pradesh)	April 2006	Sept 2009
4	Assistant Regional	IGNOU Regional	Sept 2009	Dec 2009

	Director	Centre, Karnal (Haryana)		
5	Programme Coordinator (Policy Analysis) on deputation	School of Good Governance & Policy Analysis, Bhopal (Madhya Pradesh)	Dec. 2009	May 2011
6	Assistant Regional Director (Senior Scale)	IGNOU Regional Centre, Karnal (Haryana)	May 2011	March 2013
7	Assistant Regional Director (Senior Scale) with additional charge of the Regional Centre Incharge	IGNOU Regional Centre, Deoghar (Jharkhand)	March 2013	July 2014
8	Assistant Regional Director (Senior Scale)	IGNOU Regional Centre, Lucknow (U.P.)	July 2014	April 2015
8	Assistant Regional Director (Selection Grade- Stage 3)	IGNOU Regional Centre, Lucknow (U.P.)	April 2015	April 2018
10	Assistant Regional Director (Selection Grade- Stage 3)	Regional Services Division, IGNOU HQ, New Delhi	April 2018	Till Date

FELLOWSHIP/ AWARDS:

Sl. No.	Name of the Fellowship/Awards	Granting/ Awarding Institution	Year
2.	UGC- Junior Research Fellowship	UGC	2005

RESEARCH ARTICLES/PUBLICATIONS

S. No	Title	Journal With ISSN & Publisher
1	Publicness in Governance Initiatives- Bridging the Divide Digitally through Socio-technological Publicness Model for Development	Dynamics of Public Administration, Department of Public Administration, University of Lucknow (0975-3907)

2	Reaching the Unreached: A Case study of Mobile Study Centre	The Communication, Directorate of Distance Education, University of Kashmir (0975-6558)
3	An Assessment of the Distance Learners acceptance and Readiness for e- Learning in the State of Uttar Pradesh (India)	Global Journal of Enterprise Information System, Informatics Publishing Limited & Karam Society (0975-153X)
4	Skill Development through Massive Open Online Courses (MOOC's): Role of Open and Distance Learning (ODL) Institutions	Indian Journal of Human Relations, Purvanchal University Academy of Social Sciences & Humanities, Jaunpur. (0974-1089)
5	ICT Based Student Support Services in IGNOU: A Study of IGNOU Regional Centre, Aligarh and Lucknow	Periodic Research, Social Science Research Foundation, Kanpur (2231-0045)
6	Food Tourism and Economic Development: A Case study of Lucknow District in the State of Uttar Pradesh, India	Varta, International Research Journal of the Bhartiya Arthik Shodh Sansthan, Allahabad (0970-9177)
7	Trends and Profile of Learners in IGNOU over the Last Decade	Mumukshu Journal of Humanities, Swami Shukdevanand (PG) College, Shahjahanpur (0976-5085)
8	Continuous Evaluation in Open and Distance Learning (IGNOU)	Pragya Shikshan Shodh Rachana, D S M Degree College, Kanth (2319-8079)
9	Good Governance through e Governance – An Assessment of the various Initiatives of Republic of Philippines	Mumukshu Journal of Humanities, Swami Shukdevanand (PG) College, Shahjahanpur (0976-5085)
10	A Approach towards Impact Assessment and Evaluation of Rural Development Programmes	International Journal of Educational Administration and Management, APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi. (2348-9332)
11	Public Participation in the Design and Dev of Prog under CSR	International Journal of Education, technology and Social Media, APH Publishing Corporation, New Delhi (2321-0885)
12	An Assessment of e- Governance Reform in China Since	Edu World, APH Publishing

1990's	Corporation, New Delhi. (2319-7129)
--------	--

BOOK CHAPTERS

SNo.	Title of chapter/book	Publisher	Year	ISBN No.
1	An Assessment of Policy Imperatives of the Diaspora Policies since 1991 in Socio Economic Development of the Country	Blue Roan Publishing House LLP, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 2017	2017	978-81-934041-3-3

RESEARCH PROJECTS

S. NO.	Title of Research Project	Description
1	Study on “Assessment of the Improvement in Quality of Life of Beneficiaries under Madhya Pradesh Rural Livelihood Project (MPRLP)” sponsored by Department for International Development (DFID), Government of UK.	It is impact assessment study of the MPRLP. This project spread across nine most disadvantaged districts of Madhya Pradesh and has been funded by Department for International Development (DFID), UK. The detailed report was submitted to Government of Madhya Pradesh.
2	Study on “Impact Assessment of the Balram Tal Scheme” of Government of Madhya Pradesh, India	It is impact assessment study of the Balram Tal Scheme, Department of Agriculture of Government of Madhya Pradesh. The detailed report was submitted to Government of Madhya Pradesh.
3	Study on “Community Radio Programme in Sironj, Vidisha, Madhya Pradesh, India”	It is impact assessment study of the Community Radio established by Department of Agriculture in Sironj block of Vidisha district towards providing agriculture support with the help of educational programmes. The detailed report was submitted to Government of Madhya Pradesh.

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

Membership of Professional body/ Statutory body	Name of statutory body/ institution/	Period
Indian Institute of Public Administration	IIPA	Lifetime